Minutes Florida LMSC Meeting 3/13/90 Northshore Pool

In attendance:

Officers

John P. Maguire - Chairman Catie Cooper - Registrar Charlie Kohnken - Records

Frank Tillotson - Editor/Dixie Zone Chairman

## Club Representatives

**FACT** - Tony Rosenbaum **FAM** - Catie Cooper - Rosie Vijil **PAM** - Wayne Reilly SPM SWIM - Doug Messineo - Lee Stauffer **SMS** - Steve Seppa SPCO **IRCC** - Tom Harmon - Susan Van Royen TOM

Records Report: Charlie Kohnken

New Chairman was introduced by John Maguire - Charlie Kohnken.

From Charlie:

A. Clubs hosting meets need to send meet results to Charlie ASAP after their meets.

B. Clubs/swimmers participating in out-of-Florida LMSC meets need to send those meet results to Charlie for Florida Top 5 Records.

C. Florida LMSC records appear to be 6 months behind.

Registrations Report: Catie Cooper A. 791 registered as of 3/31/90

B. see attached page from the current Florida LMSC Newsletter for her comments.

Treasurer's Report: Lynn Brownstein (absent)

## New Business:

A.Tony Rosenbaum suggested Polo shirts with FLA LMSC Logo on it be made available to any who wish to purchase one. Lynn Brownstein will be asked to look into the cost of this project and will make a presentation at the Annual Meeting.

Projected cost is approximately \$13 to \$15 + embroidery charge per shirt. The embroidery charge could range from \$2 for a shirt with a pocket to less than \$2 for a shirt without a pocket.

B. Judy Meyer-Bonning discussed the North/South Dual Meet. Since it is presently scheduled to be held at the same time as the USMS Convention in September, the meet will possibly be held 10/19 or 10/26.

Judy is to send the map showing boundaries. The primary dividing point is I-4 with Daytona and Orlando being taken into the South's territory.

John Maguire would like to see an LMSC team host this meet and do the work with Judy rather than to burden George Bole with all the work.

Mission Bay Makos (Judy's team) organized a meet committee to do the seeding of the swimmers entered in the meet and to share other burdens.

C. Tom Harmon reports: IRCC is back on track with Annual Craigy (sp?) meet.

- 1. There will be specially-designed medals awarded.
- 2. Extra entry forms are available through Anne Wilder.
- 3. Call the Meet Director for motel information.
- 4. B-B-Q ribs, chicken, and beef are being served at the social.

- 5. There will be Colorado Timing equipment used.
- 6. The pool is in GREAT shape; the facilities have been improved.
- 7. May award High Point plaques.
- D. Frank Tillotson is adding a triathlete Section to the LMSC Newsletter; therefore, all clubs are to send him stories and triathlete competition results to him for publication in the Newsletter.

Meeting adjourned at 5:27 p.m.

Attached Registrar Report:

LMSC Registrar Catie Cooper reminds us that some of us are not using her not-so-new address. 2601 NW 23rd Blvd., #104, Gainesville, FL 32605

Also, we are now required to use the new waiver of liability effective immediately.

As meets approach, Catie receives large batches of new or renewal registrations. She would appreciate it if Club registrars would send in these as they receive them instead of waiting a time. As said before, this is a volunteer effort and easier when not in large doses.

Catie would like each person to be aware of the following, particularly team registrars.

- 1) The week immediately before a swim meet, send registrations for only those swimmers who need a number in order to compete. Hold all other registrations until after the meet. Catie is getting overloaded with registrations right before every meet. It now takes two days to process registrations because of the volume she receives.
- 2) Please use Catie's new address (see above). All registrars should have been notified of the change in November. Some are still using her old address. Using the wrong address will delay the processing of registration forms.
- 3) If you plan to register as Unattached, make your check payable to: Florida LMSC, not USMS or Catie Cooper.
- 4) Please use your credits as soon as possible. Catie is still handling credits by hand, and right now there are too many on the books. Many have been there two or three months. If it gets too complicated, LMSC may have to return a "no credit" policy. So please, please, please use the credits soon. If a swimmer does not come to the pool regularly and needs to sign a new waiver, mail one for him or her to sign!
- 5) Catie is still getting registrations on old forms and without the new waiver signed. Registrars should have begun using the new forms in December. The new waivers forms should have been used after Jan. 1, no matter where the swimmer filled out the form. The new forms with waiver are contained in this newsletter.